
Sending on behalf of County Administrator, Monica Nino 
 
 
From: Mail Broadcast <Mail.Broadcast@doit.cccounty.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:40 PM 
Subject: Mail Broadcast - COVID-19 vaccination appointments for County employees aged 65 and over 

 

This Broadcast Message is from the County Administrator, Monica Nino.  

COVID-19 vaccination appointments can be made for County employees aged 65 

and over.   

Employees who are County residents aged 65 and over may now request an 

appointment to receive a vaccination.  It is not possible to get an appointment right 

now by calling.  Employees can self-certify on Health Services’ website 

at:  https://www.coronavirus.cchealth.org/vaccine.  After doing so, they will receive a 

link to schedule an appointment depending on current capacity.  Employees who 

live in another county and whose eligibility is based on age must obtain their 

vaccination from their County of residence.   

The following link is provided to keep our employees up-to-date on 

resources that may be available to 
them:  https://www.contracosta.ca.gov/7989/COVID-Employee-Leave 
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